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Mr. Gerry Guye

N.M. Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Ave. RECEIVED

Artesia, NM 88210 JAN 10 72005

SR
Re:  Hubble 28 State Com #1 -

Unit E. Section 28-19S-28E
Eddy County, NM
30-015-30782

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of a produce or plug letter from you, dated 12/3/2004 for the captioned
well. We respectfully request a 90 day extention to evaluate this well.

We have submitted a Sundry for the Telescope 28 State Com #1 to add additional
perforations to the Telescope to increase the production in this well. We believe the
outcome of this work will reflect what we may be able to do to produce the Hubble.

Your consideration of this request is appreciated.

SincereW,
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Kafen J. Léfshman
Engineering Tech.



